

Marin Martuslović

43. Istarske divizije 51, 52440 Poreč

(+385)993460300 marin.martuslovic@gmail.com https://github.com/Marin260 https://marinsportfolio.netlify.app/

ABOUT ME

I am a 1st-year graduate student in computer science at the University of Rijeka. like find business to have environments where 1 the opportunity to communicate and develop socially, and all my previous work experiences have contained exactly that. During the period of my education, I tried to get to know various parts of the IT sector in my free time, from automating tasks with scripts computer to equipment servicing, and I would like to specialize as a Data Engineer.

LANGUAGE SKILLS

Mother language/languages:

- Croatian
- Italian

Other languages:

English

DIGITAL SKILLS

Programming languages:

- C++ and various 2D libraries
- Python (various cryptographic libraries and web frameworks, REST API)
- Other technologies: PHP, JS, React, HTML, CSS, SASS, Tailwind, Bootstrap, Heroku, SQL

Other technologies:

- Git and GitHub
- Docker and Docker Compose
- Adobe tools and Figma
- Photography
- Blender

WORK EXPERIENCE

Software developer intern

own.solutions

June 2022 - July 2022 (1 month)

My job was to create testing tools, with JavaScript, and data pipelines using Python and various APIs

Computer network laboratory demonstrator

University of Rijeka.

September 2021 - February 2022 (4 months)
Helping students understand the material from the computer network course. Topics: PHP, HTTP, setting up networks and subnets, network configuration.

UI/Multimedia Designer

JS Graphics j.d.o.o.

February 2017 - August 2017 (6 months)
I created logos and helped create digital identities for clients. Photographed real estate and edited images for agencies and private individuals.

Repair technitian

SVEL d.o.o.

February 2016 - August 2016 (6 months)
I interned for two weeks and then continued work there as a full-time employee. I repaired and maintained computers and computer equipment, installed operating systems and recovered data.

EDUCATION

- Graduate study programme in informatics
 Faculty of Informatics and Digital Technologies
 2022 now
- Undergraduate study programme in informatics
 Faculty of Informatics and Digital Technologies
 2019 2022
- Computer Technician
 Italian High School Leonardo da Vinci Buje
 2015 2019